Chris Harvey

From: MLTLab [mitlab@seed.net.tw]

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2004 5:39 PM

To: charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com

Cc: Country Huang

Subject: Fw: ??: Fw: Need Information AN0O4T3576 FCC ID: M8CTP10
Importance: High
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REPORTN.pdf (1
MB) .
Dear Chri s,

Pl ease be inforned that we have revised the report as you request on your web site. At the
meanwhi | e, please find the attachment of revised report for your reference.

Pl ease |l et us know if you have any questions for the
revised report. Thanks for your help.

Wt h Best Regards,
Patty Huang

From "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CSEMC. conm>

To: <mtlab@eed. net.tw>; "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tch@CSEMC. conp
Cc: <tech@it.comtw

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 8:29 AM

Subject: RE: ??: Fw. Need Information AN0O4T3576 FCC | D. MBCTP10

> Patty, yes pleased include that statenent in the report along with a
me

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

¢

> > period as neasured. |If there is a tine period, such as the

> > transnmitter stops transmitting 100nmsec after release of button then
> > add that measurenent. If it stops transmitting much less than 5
> > seconds, then

> pl ease

> > state that.

> >

> > | hope this is helpful,

> >

> > Chris harvey

> > ----- Original Message-----

>> From nitlab@eed.net.tw [mailto:nmtlab@eed. net.tw

> > Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 11:19 AM

> > To: charvey-tcb@CSEMC. com

> > Cc: tech@rt.comtw

> > Subject: ??: Fw. Need Informati on AN0O4T3576 FCC | D: MBCTP10

> >

> > Dear Chris,

> >

> > Pl ease kindly advise that the follow ng statenent is added on the
> > report if accepted. Thanks for your help
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7.4.7. Verification of De-activation after 5 seconds
This device stops transmitting once the activation button in
depressed.

Looki ng forward to having your advise.

Wt h Best Regards,
Patty Huang
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S Original Message -----

> From "Chris Harvey" <charvey-t cb@CSEMC. conp

> To: <tech@it.comtw

> Cc: "M ke Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC. comnp

> Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 12:25 AM

> Subject: FW Need Information AN0O4T3576 FCC | D: MBCTP10

>

>

> > The review of the above referenced application has been perforned.
> >

> > | could not |locate a nmeasurenent or conpliance statenent of
> > conpliance

> with

> > the requirements of FCC 15.231(a)(1l), copied below Please
> > provide

is

> > informtion:

> > 15.231(a)(1): A manually operated transmtter shall enploy a
> > switch that will automatically deactivate the transnmitter within
> > not nore

an

> > 5 seconds of being rel eased.

> >

> > The itens indicated above nust be submtted before processing can
conti nue

> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the

> > requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date
> > may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing
> > fee. Also, please

not e

> > that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be
> subnitted.

> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d be
directed

>to

> > the e-mail address listed bel ow the name of the sender
> >

> > Pl ease respond directly to charvey-tcb@csent. com

> >

> > Best regards,

> >

> > Chris Harvey

> > Charvey-tcb@csent.com

> > 443-622-3300

> >



> >
> > This mail sent through Seednet Webmail http://webmail.seed.net.tw
> >

>




